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MILWAUKEE COUNTY 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 

 
DATE:  April 12, 2012 
 
TO:  George Christenson, Deputy County Clerk 
 
FROM: Carol Mueller, Chief Committee Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: PLACE ON FILE End of Term 2008-2012 term of County Board 
 
 

 
Attached is a numerical listing of the items automatically placed on file at the end of the 
2008-2012 term of the County Board pursuant to County Board rules 1.09(b) and 
1.18(a).  This listing should appear in the April 16, 2012, Journal of Proceedings. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
 
Carol Mueller 
Chief Committee Clerk 
 
Attachment 
 
Cc: County Board Chairman Holloway 

Joe Czarnezki, County Clerk 
Terrence Cooley, Chief of Staff, County Board of Supervisors 
Research Analysts 
Committee Clerks 
 



ITEMS PLACED ON FILE DUE TO END OF TERM (2008-2012) OF COUNTY BOARD 

 

 

Pursuant to County Board Rules 1.09(b) and 1.18(a), the following matters, pending 

before committee(s) of the County Board, are hereby placed on file at the end of the term 

(2008-2012) of the County Board of Supervisors, dated this 16th day of April 2012. 

 


















































































